Juns 27, 1929

EeJd+ MoCusig, Esqe,
Dalhousie Station,

v.O
Lolde

1 beg to scknowliedge the recsipt of your
June 25th concerning the church property

t. George, Dalhousis Mills.

I must inform you that the Commission,
having completed its work and made its report to the
Provincial Govermment, has now no further duty or
authority in the maiters

If it is impossible for you to come to
an amicable arrsngement with the other party, it will
be necessary for you to consult your lawyers and {ake
such agtion as they mey advise.

Yours faithfully,




